

Request for Class II Permissive Change

FCC ID: 2BEY3FCUN69M

Date: 2024-9-3

Dear Sir/Madam,
Subject: FCC Class permission change for FCC ID: 2BEY3FCUN69M
Original Grant Date: 08/24/2024 and 08/25/2024

This project is a CIIPC submission to our product: 5G Sub-6 GHz M.2 Module, model: FCUN69-WWD the device is identical to the previous certified except for the changes as below:

Model name	Original Modular Type	New Modular Type	Remark
FCUN69-WWD	Single Modular	Limited single-modular	Add two-way BIOS function, this BIOS function is only allowed “Laptop PC of mobile host” to be recognized.

Report and data reuse Single Modular, add BIOS technical file

Thank you.
Sincerely.



(Signature)
Printed Name: Kade Qian
Job Position: Director
Email: certification@netprisma.us